0
%

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 22 MAY 2024

TIME: 10:00 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.03, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillor Pickering (Chair)
Councillor Cank and Councillor Chauhan

Members of the Committee are invited to attend the above meeting to
consider the items of business listed overleat.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Katie Jordan
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 2616
email: Katie.Jordan@]Ieicester.qov.uk /



mailto:Katie.Jordan@leicester.gov.uk

Information for Members of the Public
Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as Full Council, committee
meetings, and Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes.

However, on occasion, meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider
some items in private.

If you are displaying any symptoms of Coronavirus: a high temperature; a new,
continuous cough; or a loss or change to your sense of smell or taste, and/or have
taken a recent test which has been positive we would ask that you do NOT attend
the meeting in person please.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the
Council’s website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by contacting us using the
details below.

NOTE:

Separate guidance on attending the meeting is available for officers. Officers
attending the meeting are asked to contact the Democratic Support Officer in
advance to confirm their arrangements for attendance.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair
users. Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street -
press the plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support
Officer (production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak
to the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed
to record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’'s policy are
available at www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants
can be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating
appropriate space in the public gallery etc..


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:
to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;
where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware
that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

DN NN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please
contact committees@leicester.gov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


mailto:committees@leicester.gov.uk

LEICESTER CITY COUNCIL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL GUIDE

INTRODUCTORY PHASE
The meeting will be held in public unless stated otherwise in the report.
Present at the hearing will be Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee (minimum 3

Members), Officers from the Licensing Authority, a Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, an
Officer from Governance Services.

1. Participants at the meeting will introduce themselves as follows:
a. Members and Officers
b. Statutory Consultees (if any)
C. The Applicant and any representatives
d. Persons who have made representations

2. The Chair will check that the Applicant has received a copy of the Officer report.
INFORMATION GATHERING

(*Please Note — for the purposes of a hearing to determine an application in a
Cumulative Impact Zone (CIZ), the Applicant will present their case first)

3. The Licensing Officer presents the report (previously circulated)

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Statutory Consultees (if any)

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

4, Depending on the nature of the report, Statutory Consultees present their comments.

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Persons who have made representations
Applicant and Representative(s)

5. Persons who have made representations

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees (is any)

Applicant and Representative(s)



*Applicant’s Case

Questions (for clarification purposes only):
Members

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations

Summing up in the following order

Officers

Statutory Consultees

Persons who have made representations
*Applicant and Representative(s)

The Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to advise the Sub-Committee in the
presence of the Applicant, Representatives, Officers, Statutory Consultees, and
persons who have made representations on relevant issues the Members need to be
aware of when they come to make their decision.

DECISION MAKING

9.

10.

Apart from the Sub-Committee Members and the Governance Services Officer
everyone will be asked to withdraw from the meeting The Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee may be called back to the meeting to advise on the wording of the
decision the Sub-Committee Members will have made during private deliberation.

The Applicant will be advised that the decision made by the Sub-Committee will be
made public within 5 working days of the meeting.



PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to the area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel
on Charles Street as directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will
then be given.

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING Appendix A

The minutes of the meeting held on 13™ February 2024 and 27" February 2024
are attached and members will be asked to confirm them as a correct record.

5.  APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR Appendix B
ONE STOP, 19 ANSTEY LANE, LEICESTER, LE4 OFF

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
for an application of a new premises licence for One Stop, 19 Anstey Lane,
Leicester, LE4 OFF.

6. APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR Appendix C
LONDON STORES, 108 LONDON ROAD, LEICESTER,
LE2 0QS

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
for a new premises licence for London Stores, 108 London Road, Leicester,
LE2 0QS.

7. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS



D

@

&

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: TUESDAY, 13 FEBRUARY 2024 at 10:00 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Singh Johal (Chair)

Councillor Byrne Councillor Chauhan

*k*k*x ** Kk k%

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Councillor Singh Johal was appointed as Chair and led on introductions.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - THE CORONATION
LOUNGE, 205 CATHERINE STREET, LEICESTER

Councillor Singh Johal, as Chair welcomed all to the Committee and outlined
the proceedings of the hearing.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a variation of an existing premises licence for The
Coronation Lounge, 205 Catherine Street, Leicester.

The Applicant Mr Trishan Patel and Mr Anil Bhavsar, and his representative
were in attendance. Also in attendance was the Licensing Team Manager
(Policy and Applications), the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee, Mr Matthew
Robinson (Licensing Enforcement officer), and Mr Allistair Hollis (Pollution
Control Officer).

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) addressed the Sub-



Committee and outlined details of the representation and answered questions
from Members.

A representation was received on 18 January 2024 from the Licensing
Enforcement team. Mr Robinson was given the opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee and present his representation which had concerns around the
operating schedule and how the applicant would promote the four licensing
objectives.

A second representation was received on 23 January 2024, in relation to all
four licensing objectives. Mr Hollis was given the opportunity to address the
Sub-Committee and present his representation that concerned that the close
proximity of the premises location in relation to the residential properties
surrounding the premises.

Both representees had sought to reach agreement with the applicant on the
proposed amendments to the operating schedule.

The applicant, Mr Trishan Patel was given the opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee and answered questions from the Members and Officers.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be announced in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
That the application for a new premises licence for The
Corporation Lounge — 205 Catherine Street, Leicester be
GRANTED, subject to the conditions agreed with the Licensing
Enforcement Team and the Noise and Pollution Control Team
and one additional condition.

As a result of what they had heard, the Sub-Committee Members were



satisfied that it was appropriate and proportionate considering the licensing
objectives to GRANT the application subject to the conditions agreed with the
Licensing Enforcement Team and the Noise and Pollution Control Team and
one additional condition.

Conditions:

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

When the designated premises supervisor is not on duty, a contact telephone
number will be available at all times.

All spirits will be stored and behind the counter.

Premises will not admit persons who are visibly intoxicated and staff should be
trained regarding responsible alcohol sales, identifying drunkenness and
preventing alcohol sales to them.

All areas within the public area will be kept clear from obstruction.

Proxy signs will be on display warning adults about the law surrounding buying
alcohol for children.

Staff will monitor the outside area to identify any potential proxy purchasing
concerns.

The licence holder will ensure a high definition, colour HD CCTV camera
system is installed, operational and recording whilst the premises is open to the
public. The system must permit the identification of individuals in all lighting
conditions. Cameras must cover all areas that the public have access to,
including the entrance, exit and pavement area immediately outside the front of
the premises.

The licence holder will ensure CCTV images must be securely stored, display
an accurate date/time stamp and be retained for a minimum of 31 days.

The licence holder will ensure that viewable CCTV images are provided in a
downloadable format to an officer from a responsible authority within fourteen
days of a request.

The licence holder will operate a Challenge 25 policy with the only acceptable
proof of age identification consisting of a current passport, photo card driving
licence, citizen card or identification carrying a PASS logo. A training record
must be kept on the premises, retained for twelve months and produced to an
officer from a responsible authority upon request.

The licence holder will ensure all refusals and incidents are recorded and
logged. These records will be kept on site and made available to the authorities
upon request.

The licence holder will ensure that a full fire risk assessment will be conducted
and reviewed and implemented in line with Fire Safety Legislation annually.

Opening hours to be:

Sunday to Thursday 09:00hrs to 00:30hrs

3



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Friday and Saturday 09:00hrs to 01:30hrs

All licensable activity and late night refreshment/regulated entertainment to be
operational during the following times:

Sunday to Thursday 09:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Friday and Saturday 09:00hrs to 01:00hrs

The opening hours and the hours during which the licensable activities are
operational on Fridays and Saturdays includes all Bank Holidays except for
Christmas Day and Boxing Day.

The Premises Licence Holder or a person nominated by them in writing for the
purpose will employ SIA door staff on a risk assessed basis. The risk
assessment shall be in writing and shall be made immediately available on
request to an ‘authorised person’ (as defined by Section 13 of the Licensing
Act 2003) or the Police.

There will be regular safety checks of areas such as toilets and entrances/exits
and they will be recorded in a log book which will be kept on the premises and
immediately available upon request from any authority officers.

Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at any area used for
smoking requesting customers to respect the needs of local residents and use
the area quietly.

Customers will not be permitted to consume alcohol or late-night refreshments
supplied by the premises outside of the premises after 23:00hrs.

All external windows and doors must be kept shut at all times after 23:00hrs to
prevent noise and disturbance to local residents. Doors may be opened for
normal entrance and egress of people but must be shut immediately thereafter.

The premises will not provide dedicated screens that can be seen by
customers outside or members of the public.

Emptying, dispensing or disposing of bottles must only be conducted between
07:00hrs and 22:00hrs.

The Licence is subject to Leicester City Council’s Standard Conditions for
Places of Public Entertainment, published on the Licensing Authority’s website
www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

The licence holder will ensure all external doors and windows are kept closed,
other than for access and egress, in all rooms when events involving live and
recorded music and speech are taking place.

Prominent, clear notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting customers
and staff respect the needs of local residents by keeping noise to a minimum
when outside the premises and when leaving the premises.

The licence holder must comply with all current laws, rules and regulations
regarding CCTV and image capture.


http://www.leicester.gov.uk/licensing

REASONS

Members accepted the concerns raised within the representations, however,
were of the opinion that the imposition of the additional conditions, which were
justifiable, proportionate and were sufficient to mitigate concerns raised
regarding the premises. Members were also of the opinion that the additional
conditions would ensure the Applicant would manage the premises in a manner
that will promote and uphold the licensing objectives and in compliance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee’s decision was made in the interests of promoting the
licensing objectives.

Any appeal against the decision must be made within 21 days to the
Magistrates Court.
ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

There being no items of urgent business, the meeting closed at 11:17am.






O
»
€25

Leicester
City Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the
LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

Held: TUESDAY, 27 FEBRUARY 2024 at 11:30 am

PRESENT:

Councillor Pickering (Chair)

Councillor Pantling Councillor Whittle
Kok ok Kk Kk k

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

Councillor Pickering was appointed as Chair.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made.
4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the previous meeting held on 8" November 2023 has been
circulated and members confirmed that they were a correct record.

5.  APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - BUNGLES BAR, 13
KINGS STREET, LEICESTER

Councillor Pickering, as Chair led on introductions and outlined the procedure
the hearing would follow.

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submitted a report
on an application for a new premises licence for Bungles Bar, 13 King Street,
Leicester.

The Applicants Mr Keith Fletcher (DPS), Mr Ashley Mitchell and Ms Charlene
Driver were in attendance. Also in attendance was PC Jefferson Pritchard,



Leicestershire Police, Vandana Lad, Noise and Pollution team, Councillor
Patrick Kitterick, Castle Ward and Mr and Mrs Dickinson. Also present was the
Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) and the Legal Adviser to
the Sub-Committee.

The Licensing Team Manager (Policy and Applications) presented the report
and outlined details of the application.

A representation was received on 30 January 2024 from an interested party
The representation related to the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance. The representee was concerned due to the
traffic between premises and the public space in between.

A second representation was received on 02 February 2024 from a member of
the public The representation related to the prevention of crime and disorder
and the prevention of public nuisance. The representee was concerned that it
was likely to cause increased noise and disturbance to people living nearby
and the closeness to a problematic premises.

A third representation was received from the Noise Team. The representation
related to the prevention of public nuisance. The representee was concerned
that the level of amplified music that would be heard in the surrounding
properties and may lead to sleep deprivation. They are also concerned over the
level of noise that may be heard from the location of the smoking area at the
front of the premises. The Noise Team had made contact with the applicant
and had reached an agreement with conditions to be added to the licence, if
granted.

A fourth representation was received on 8 February 2024 from Leicestershire
Police. The representation related to the prevention of crime and disorder, the
prevention of public nuisance, public safety and the protection of children from
harm. The Police were concerned that there was a real possibility that the
premises could contribute towards existing violent crime in the area. They had
been in contact with the applicant and had reached an agreement with
conditions to be added to the licence, if granted.

Mr Pritchard, Police Constable for Leicestershire Police, was given the
opportunity to outline the details of the Police’s representation and answered
guestions from Members, Representees and Officers.

Ms Lad, Noise and Pollution Control Officer was given the opportunity to outline
the details of their representation and answered questions from Members,
Representees and Officers.

Councillor Kitterick, Castle Ward Elected Member was given the opportunity to
outline the details of their representation and answered questions from
Members and Officers.

Mr and Mrs Dickinson were given the opportunity to outline the details of their
representation and answered questions from Members and Officers.



The applicants, Mr Kevin Fletcher, Mr Ashley Mitchell and Ms Charlene Driver
were given the opportunity to address the Sub-Committee and answered
guestions from the Members, Representees and Officers.

All parties present were then given the opportunity to sum up their positions
and make any final comments.

The Sub-Committee received legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the Sub-
Committee in the presence of all those present and were advised of the options
available to them in making their decision. The Sub-Committee were also
advised of the relevant policy and statutory guidance that needed to be taken
into account when making their decision.

In reaching their decision, Members felt they should deliberate in private on the
basis that this was in the public interest, and as such outweighed the public
interest of their deliberation taking place with the parties represented present,
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

The Chair announced that the decision and reasons would be announced in
writing within five working days. The Chair informed the meeting that the Legal
Adviser to the Sub-Committee would be called back to give advice on the
wording of the decision.

The Sub-Committee recalled the Legal Adviser to the Sub-Committee to give
advice on the wording of the decision.

RESOLVED:
That the application for a new premises licence for Bungles Bar —
13 King Street, Leicester, LE1 6RN, be GRANTED, subject to the
conditions agreed with Leicestershire Police and the Noise and
Pollution Control Team and conditions as remain consistent with
the operating schedule.

Leicestershire Police conditions:

Amendment to Condition 1

The licence holder will ensure all licensable activities cease at the following
times:

Sunday — Tuesday no later than 3am
Wednesday — Saturday no later than 3.30am

Amendment to Condition 2

The licence holder will ensure customers are not permitted to enter or re-enter
the premises after 2am, Sunday — Tuesday and 2.30am, Wednesday -
Saturday, except for those customers using the rear enclosed courtyard
adjoining New Walk.



Amendment to Condition 4

The licence holder will ensure no customers/members of the public remain on
the premises between 3am and 8am Sunday — Tuesday and 3.30am and 8am
Wednesday - Saturday.

Amendment to Condition 7

The licence holder will ensure a minimum of one Security Industry Authority
(SIA) front line door supervisor must be on duty on Monday to Sunday from
10pm and remain on the premises until the premises closes to the public.

Noise and Pollution Control Team conditions:

Amendment to Condition 5

All licensable activity pertaining to live music and recorded music to cease by
2.30am Sunday — Tuesday and 3am Wednesday - Saturday.

REASONS

Members accepted the concerns raised within the representations, however,
were of the opinion that the imposition of the additional conditions, which were
justifiable and proportionate, were sufficient to mitigate concerns raised
regarding the premises. Members were also of the opinion that the additional
conditions would ensure the Applicant would manage the premises in a manner
that will promote and uphold the licensing objectives and in compliance with the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee’s decision was made in the interests of promoting the
licensing objectives.

Any appeal against the decision must be made within 21 days to the
Magistrates Court.

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS

With there being no further business, the hearing closed at 2:29pm.

10



Application for a new
premises licence

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings)
Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 22 May 2024

Lead director/officer. Deborah Bragg

11



Useful information
B Ward(s) affected: Abbey

B Report author: Amy Day
B Author contact details: 0116 454 3054
B Report version number: 1

1. Summary

1.1  This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for a new premises
licence for One Stop, 19 Anstey Lane, Leicester, LE4 OFF and summarises the
representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives and the relevant
parts of both the statutory guidance and the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

2. Determination to be made

2.1 Having considered the application and representation, Members must consider

whether to
o Grant the licence without modification
o Grant the licence subject to conditions
o Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
o Reject the application

3. Application and promotion of the licensing objectives

3.1 An application was received on 05 April 2024 from Mr Rama Modhwadia for a new
premises licence for One Stop, 19 Anstey Lane, Leicester. A copy of the application
is attached at Appendix A.

3.2  The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed hours

Supply of Alcohol (off the | Mon — Sun 07.00 — 23.00
premises)

Opening hours Mon — Sun 07.00 — 23.00

3.3  The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set
out in the operating schedule (see section 18 of Appendix A).

3.4 In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

12



35 Location Plan

4. Representation

4.1 A representation was received on 06 May 2024 from a member of the public The
representation relates to the prevention of public nuisance. The representee is
concerned that this premises is on a main road with heavy traffic which may increase
issues with parking in the immediate area, causing disruption to the flow of traffic,

local residents and businesses. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix
B.

5. Conditions

5.1 The conditions that are consistent with the application are attached at Appendix C.

13



6. Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy

6.1

6.2

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the
licensing objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly
relevant in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

12-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

215-221 Public nuisance

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.13-9.19 Licensing Authorities acting as responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13 - 10.15 Hours of trading

10.25—-10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14,51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

4 Promotion of the licensing objectives

5 General Principles

6 Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates
8 Areas of Specific Interest and Consultation

7. Points for clarification

7.1

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to
clarify certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations
are valid, and if not why not.

2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they
have made.

14



2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives.
8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications

8.1 Financial implications
None.

8.2 Legal implications
Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal Officers.

8.3 Equalities implications

None.

8.4 Climate Emergency implications

There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly
associated with this report and the licensing process. Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer,
Ext 28 3384.

8.5 Other implications (You will need to have considered other implications in preparing this
report. Please indicate which ones apply?)

None.

9. Background information and other papers:
None

10. Summary of appendices:

Appendix A — Application

Appendix B — Representation

Appendix C — Conditions consistent with the application

11. Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?

No

12. Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?
No

15






APPENDIX A

0 Leicester For help contact
COQ Application for a premises licence licensing@leicester.gov.uk
(70 Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: +44 116 454 3040

Leicester
City Council

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference i
© ¢ track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
C Yes & No work for.
Applicant Details
* First name |Rama ‘
* Family name |Modhwadia ‘
* E-mail
Main telephone number Include country code.
Other telephone number
[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
C Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means you are

applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in C Yes @ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is aptional in this form.

House?

Is your business registered C  Yes & No

outside the UK?

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

VAT number i Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Business name

Legal status Please select...

© Crown copyright 1 7



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business
Home country

Business Address

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

|United Kingdom

|United Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

If you have one, this should be your official
address - that is an address required of you
by law for receiving communications.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address C  OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (f)

("  Description

19

lAnstey Lane

|Leicester

ILE4 OFF

lUnited Kingdom

127,000

© Crown copyright

18




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

X Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)
Arecognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O O oO0o0O0doodand

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Sacial Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities
[1 'am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of His Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name

Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
= Yes C No Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.
First name IRama |
Family name ||\/Iodhwadia ‘

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(® Yes C No

© Crown copyright 1 9




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

C Yes

(e

No

Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

@ Yes C No

E-mail
Telephone number
Other telephone number

* Date of birth

* Nationality

[British

Right to work share code “

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No" to enter a completely
new set of details.

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

‘ Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? | 01 ‘/I% ‘ /H 2024 ‘
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, /| |/ |

whendoyouwantittoend 4 - Yy

Provide a general description of the premises

© Crown copyright

20




Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Part of an apartment block - currently the ground floor unit is being used as an office space for Mitchian Group. They are
due to relocate to their new premises on Northgate at which point we intend on converting into a retail space. Currently in
discussion with One Stop to to work with them as a franchisee for the retail unit.

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, |:|
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (& No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes @ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

© Crown copyright 2 1




Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (& No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes & No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes No

O)

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes (& No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi_ve detailsforthelz days
- s [ i ™
TUESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] nd [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start End
stat [ ] end [ ]

© Crown copyright 2 2




Continued from previous page...

FRIDAY

Start Ijl
SATURDAY

Start Ii
SUNDAY

Start I:I

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(' Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(¢ Off the premises

End {23:00
End

End {23:00
End

End (23:00

End

8 LA LB

C Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name lRama

Family name

Date of birth

Modhwadia

© Crown copyright

23




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number
(if known)

[BLP1125 |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) lBIaby District Council ‘

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(¢ Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(" Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

BiNERS Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |07:00 End |23:00 (e.g.. 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

End E to be used for the activity.

Start

IF

© Crown copyright 24




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start Ijl End ﬁ
WEDNESDAY

Start Ii End Iil
THURSDAY

Start I:I End I:I
FRIDAY

Start I:I End I:I
SATURDAY

Start I:I End I:I
SUNDAY

Start End

Start Ijl End Ii

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

© Crown copyright 2 5




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

- Staff training will be provided to all members of staff and Management on the appropriate sale and supply of alcohol, and
each of the licensing objectives.

- Incident log to be maintained for timely recording of any incidents concerning licensing objectives - to be reported to the
appropriate authority.
- Fire Alarms to be installed and monitored for public safety.

- CCTV system to be installed and working to the satisfaction of the Police and the Licensing Authority.
- A Personal Licence holder will be at the premises at all times when alcohol is being sold

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- Refusal of sale of alcohol products to drunk/disorderly

- All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to the Police as soon as reasonably practicable

- The equipment will be on at all times the premises are open to the public, and will be monitored by the Designated
Premises Supervisor or other responsible staff member.

- A detailed “Customer Code of Conduct” poster is conspicuously displayed warning customers that if they act in an
inappropriate manner they could be barred from all licensed premises in the vicinity.

¢) Public safety

- We will conduct a suitable Fire Risk Assessment at the premises and implemented the necessary control measure.
- All exit doors are easily operable without the use of a key, card, code or similar means.

- Exit doors are regularly checked to ensure they function satisfactorily.

- All fire doors are maintained unobstructed and effectively self- closing and will not be held open other than with
approved devices.

- Step and stair edges are appropriately highlighted so as to be conspicuous.

- Notices detailing the actions to be taken in the event of fire or other emergency are prominently displayed and
maintained in good condition.

- Access is provided for emergency vehicles and kept clear and free from obstruction at all times.

- All fire exits and means of escape are signed in accordance with BS5499: Part 1: Specification for Fire Safety Signs : 1990

- An evacuation policy is in place that is to the satisfaction of the Fire Authority. All staff members have been trained in fire
and emergency evacuation procedures.

- Wall and ceiling finishes are fire resistant to the appropriate standard.

- Adequate arrangements will exist to enable the safe movement within the premises of disabled people and their safe
evacuation in the event of an emergency.

- Adequate and appropriate First Aid equipment and materials will be available on the premises.

- The premises will have suitable Public Liability Insurance. A certificate will be obtained each year and displayed at the
premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- Noise or vibration from the premises will be maintained at a level that will not be audible at the facade of any neighboring
noise sensitive premises.

- The premises are aid-conditioned to avoid the need to open doors and windows for ventilation.
- All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as to prevent noxious smells causing a nuisance to
nearby properties.

- The premises will have a waste collection contract to remove waste.

e) The protection of children from harm

- Proof of age policy to be formulated in discussion with the Police and the Licensing Authority.
- A crime prevention policy agreed by the police and local authority is in place.

© Crown copyright

26



Continued from previous page...

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

® does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

o An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European

Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

e A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
e A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

© Crown copyright 2 7




Continued from previous page...

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

o Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
e evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
0) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iif) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph:;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

© Crown copyright 2 8




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Crown copyright 2 9




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific requlated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohaol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
autharity concerned, or (ii) the school or {iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i} the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Crown copyright 30




Continued from previous page...

o Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

0 any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Fees are dependent on the business rate band of the premises. Further information is provided at the link below: https://
www. leicester.gov.uk/business/licences-and-permits/entertainment-food-and-drink-licensing/alcohol-entertainment-and-
late-night-refreshment/policy-and-guidance/

* Fee amount (f) 190.00

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |

. understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
* her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15)

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name IRama Meraman Modhwadia ‘
* Capacity |Designated Premises Supervisor ‘
* Date | 31|/ ]03| /| 2024 |
dd mm yyyy
‘ Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/leicester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Crown copyright 3 1




Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

| |
| |
| |
| |
Payment status l ‘
| |
| |
| |
| |

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed Il

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

© Crown copyright 3 2




Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

| Rama Meraman Modhwadia
[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises License @ 19 Anstey Lane, Leicester, LE4 OFF

[type of application]

by
Mr Rama Meraman Modhwadia

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

for
19 Anstey Lane, Leicester, LE4 OFF

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

33



and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by
Rama Meraman Modhwadia

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
19 Anstey Lane, Leicester, LE4 OFF

[name and address of premises to which application relates]

| also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and am applying for,
intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal licence number
BLP1125

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
Blaby District Council

[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

Signed

Rama Meraman Modhwadia

Name (please print)

05/04/2024

Date

NOTE

34



ue|d uoopy punosb pasodoig ue|d 100} punoib Bunsixgz

— i — i ————— - ——— A ——

! tr 3 z 3 ‘|EUIBIXD OS|E SS820EB W00 Jue|d € z L

= & *(spuspisad do) WY Jed g ¥oo|q Juswpede _
saveds BupLEd b i | 01 92UB.1US |eula1Xe aleledas) " |

| an|q ul pauljino aoeds |ie1aJ-uoN
w e ool
I | |
s b

. e ! 3dueluy 2101§

F unJen _ 7 U] JeQ

_ spaids/oooeqo /|| L 7

cweaL
ooy WBlg —- I

ag. 1noAe| a101s ||n}
- Joo|} doys uo p|os
il ] = 9q 01 saUIpN / s1oag

ﬁ ubs zal _
1
|
]

|

100|4 doys

™ |
i, T ——

Office / Staff Toilet

[ | T | P oo
— : IEENREIRIENTo)

payo0] sl @1e9 "Sulp|ing
JO U044 18 9oUBIIUD 91eT
Ya| ela 9oues3us — jujod

i L - dHHHH _ {1 _L 11 : 1 ss900e AlanljaQ / Ux3g Jeay

acedg Ajusury

aoedg Ajjuswy

35






APPENDIX B

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 1:49 PM
To: Licensing <Licensing@|eicester.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection to Premise License application

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am writing to formally object to the application from Rama Meraman Modhwadia
for a Premises Licence to sell and supply alcohol from 07:00 am to 11:00 pm every
day at 19 Anstey Lane, Leicester, LE4 OFF.

My objection is based on concerns that granting this licence may increase public
nuisance in the vicinity, particularly impacting the surrounding residential dwellings
and my business, Jus Wines.

Below are the grounds for my objection, in accordance with the objectives outlined
in the Licensing Act 2003:

Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. Parking and Obstruction: The existing restaurant and food van operated
by the applicant lack dedicated parking facilities. As a result, customers
frequently park their vehicles on Colewell Road, obstructing other vehicles
and restricting pedestrian access to footpaths.

2. Traffic Safety: Anstey Lane, near the proposed premises, already

experiences heavy traffic. We have observed vehicles stopping in
hazardous positions to access the restaurant and food van, causing traffic
disruption and posing safety risks to other drivers and pedestrians.

3. Parking Congestion: The restaurant customers and residents of the flat
above the proposed premises often park on Colewell Road near the
entrance from Anstey Lane, creating additional congestion and obstructing
vehicles turning from the main road, increasing the risk of accidents.

4. Increased Traffic Jams: Traffic congestion on Anstey Lane and Colewell
Road has increased in recent years, leading to traffic jams and further
public nuisance due to inconsiderate parking.

5. Private Driveway and Car Park Misuse: Customers accessing the
restaurant and food van frequently park on private driveways, including my
own designated parking area for Jus Wines. This restricts access for my
business customers and hampers their ability to enter or exit, adversely
affecting my business.

37



6. Obstructed Drop-in Curb: Vehicles parked on the drop-in curb block
main access to Jus Wines, resulting in frequent disagreements and
confrontations due to the inconvenience caused.

7. Complaints from Residents: | have received multiple complaints from
local residents regarding parking nuisances. Pedestrian access is usually
restricted due to vehicles parked on the footpath. I've directed residents to
Leicester City Council. These ongoing complaints suggest a persistent
public nuisance issue in the area.

8. There are already several premises licensed to sell alcohol in a radius of 0.3
miles (Approx 10-11 shops).

Given these grounds, | urge the Licensing team at Leicester City Council to carefully
consider the potential impact on public nuisance and appropriate measures taken to
address the issues before a decision is made to grant this Premises Licence.

Thank you for your consideration.

38



APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
Refusal of sale of alcohol products to drunk/disorderly.

All instances of crime and disorder will be reported to the Police as soon as reasonably
practicable.

The equipment will be on at all times the premises are open to the public and will be
monitored by the Designated Premises Supervisor or other responsible staff member.

A detailed “Customer Code of Conduct” poster is conspicuously displayed warning
customers that if they act in an inappropriate manner they could be barred from all licensed
premises in the vicinity.

Noise or vibration from the premises will be maintained at a level that will not be audible
at the facade of any neighboring noise sensitive premises

The premises are air-conditioned to avoid the need to open doors and windows for
ventilation.

All ventilation and extract systems are designed and maintained so as to prevent noxious
smells causing a nuisance to nearby properties.

The premises will have a waste collection contract to remove waste.

Proof of age policy to be formulated in discussion with the Police and the Licensing
Authority.
A crime prevention policy agreed by the police and local authority is in place.

39






Application for a new
premises licence

Licensing (Hearings) Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken by: Licensing (Hearings)
Sub-Committee

Decision to be taken on/Date of meeting: 22 May 2024

Lead director/officer. Deborah Bragg

41



Useful information
B Ward(s) affected: Stoneygate

B Report author: Amy Day
B Author contact details: 0116 454 3054
B Report version number: 1

1. Summary

11

This report outlines an application under the Licensing Act 2003 for a new premises
licence for London Stores, 108 London Road, Leicester, LE2 0QS and summarises
the representations received. It also highlights the licensing objectives and the
relevant parts of both the statutory guidance and the Licensing Authority’s Licensing
Policy.

2. Determination to be made

2.1

Having considered the application and representations, Members must consider
whether to
o Grant the licence without modification
Grant the licence subject to conditions
Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
Reject the application

3. Application and promotion of the licensing objectives

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

An application was received on 05 April 2024 from Mr Saman Amini for a new
premises licence for London Stores, 108 London Road, Leicester. A copy of the
application is attached at Appendix A.

The application is as follows:

Licensable activity Proposed hours
Supply of Alcohol Monday to Sunday 08.00 — 23.00
Opening hours Monday to Sunday 08.00 — 23.00

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set
out in the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary
consideration must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

42



35 Location Plan

7F 3m

London
Stores

e OV y y

“, b, y < _Tce

4. Representations

4.1 A representation was received on 11 April 2024 from an interested party. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of
public nuisance. The representee is concerned about street drinking and anti social
behaviour in the area. They requested the applicant adopt a condition with regards
to not selling high ABV ciders and lagers. This was discussed at a meeting between
the applicant, Leicestershire Police and a member of the Licensing Enforcement
Team who advised this wasn’t a necessary condition. A copy of the representation
and additional information is attached at Appendix B.

5. Conditions

5.1 The conditions that are consistent with the application are attached at Appendix C.

43



6. Statutory guidance and statement of licensing policy

6.1

6.2

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the
licensing objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section
182 of the Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly
relevant in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-26 Crime & Disorder

215-221 Public nuisance

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13 - 10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14,51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as
follows:

Section Heading

4 Promotion of the licensing objectives

5 General Principles

6 Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates
8 Areas of Specific Interest and Consultation

7. Points for clarification

7.1

The applicant and the party / parties making the representation have been asked to
clarify certain points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant
1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the
representations are valid, and if not why not.

2. In the light of the representations made, whether the applicant wishes to propose
any additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

44



By the party making the representation
1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they
have made.

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives.
8. Financial, legal, equalities, climate emergency and other implications

8.1 Financial implications
None.

8.2 Legal implications
Legal advice specific to the application will be provided at the meeting by Legal Officers.

8.3 Equalities implications

None.

8.4 Climate Emergency implications

There are unlikely to be any significant climate emergency implications directly
associated with this report and the licensing process. Aidan Davis, Sustainability Officer,
Ext 28 3384.

8.5 Other implications (You will need to have considered other implications in preparing this
report. Please indicate which ones apply?)

None.

9. Background information and other papers:
None

10. Summary of appendices:

Appendix A — Application

Appendix B — Representation

Appendix C — Conditions consistent with the application

11. Is this a private report (If so, please indicate the reasons and state why it is not in
the public interest to be dealt with publicly)?

No

12. Is this a “key decision”? If so, why?
No

45






Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

Appendix A

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe Saman Amini
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

London Stores
108 London Road

Leicester

Post town

Leicester

Postcode

LE2 0QS

Telephone number at premises (if any) -

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

£13250

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

a) an individual or individuals yes

b) a person other than an individual *

1

as a limited
partnership

company/limited liability

il as a partnership (other than limited liability) [ ]
11 as an unincorporated association or ]
v other (for example a statutory corporation) ]
c) a recognised club ]

47

Please tick as appropriate

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)



d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

0O0O0dno

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ |  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or yes
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
Mr
example, Rev)
Surname
Amini First names Saman
Date of birth _ I am 18 years old or over Ye Please tick ves

Nationality British

10 Bidford Road

Current residential Leicester
address if different from
premises address

Post town Leicester Postcode LE3 3AE

Daytime contact telephone number _

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

48




Mr . Other Title (for
Mr O Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rey)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Dllj Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

49




DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? 0 6 05 |2 0 4

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? RN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Main road premises trading as a Convenience Store with a range of products catering for
family shopping.

There will be 1 full time and 2 part time staff. All members of staff are trained and are aware
of their personal responsibilities with regards to sales of alcohol. Challenge 25 Notices are to
be displayed with "valid proof of age required" message and a refusal of service book will be
in operation.

Security is provided by 10 high resolution cctv cameras, visible monitor and recording
system.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
¢) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O O 0Odododogoin

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (2)

b) (if ticking ves, fill in box H)

50




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L. and M

51



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

52




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Crtdonry

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

53




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

94




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors []

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

55




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Chutdonrs

Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

56




F

Recorded music
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the plaving of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

57




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

58




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [pdoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [l

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 3)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

59




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
To provide take away drinks from machine

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

60




J

Supply of alcohol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption

— please tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the

premises [
Off the ye
premises s

Both ]

Mon | 0800 | 2300

Tue | 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur | 0800 | 2300

Fri 0800 | 2300

Sat 0800 | 2300

Sun | 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for

the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name Saman Amini

Personal licence number (if known)

Leicester City Council

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

61




L0

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 9800 | 2300

Tue 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 0800 | 2300

Fri 0800 | 2300

Sat 0800 | 2300

Sun | 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

62




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read guidance note 10)

Nothing beyond existing Health and Safety/Fire Safety requirements and the existing rules,
regulations and responsibilities of a Licensee. The premises will promote the licensing
objectives in accordance with Section 182 guidance.

All members of staff will be formally trained in their roles and responsibilities

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

A 10 camera multiplex CCTV system will be in operation with visible monitor and due warning
signs displayed to the public of it's use within the premises. One interior camera is positioned to
focus on the entrance and exit doorways to help with the prevention and detection of crime and
help with the protection of customers' and staff safety. Recording data will be timed, dated and
have a minimum 31 days records. The Police and Local Authority Officers may have access to the
system at any reasonable time and downloadable recordings on request. A refusal register is to be
kept to record any incidents.

¢) Public safety

Fire safety equipment includes alarms,?2 fire extinguisher which are regularly maintained.
All electrical equipment is safety checked (pat tested). Fire exit signs are displayed and the staff
mstructed in emergency evacuation procedures.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A waste bin is provided. The front pavement is swept daily or more frequently if littered.
Notices displayed requesting customers to leave the premises as quietly as possible.

¢) The protection of children from harm

63




A maximum of 3 unaccompanied children are allowed in the shop at any one time.
Challenge 25 and "Pass" approved Notices displayed requesting valid proof of age for any age
restricted products. "No I.D - No Sale". All staff are trained to serve alcohol and age sensitive
products under the guidance of the DPS.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. y
® T have enclosed the plan of the premises. y

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  Junderstand that I must now advertise my application. y

e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. y

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom y
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

64




i to individual applicants only, including .those ina
: ;[;:rgigrcsi?;])ewhich is not a limited liability Partnershlp] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence 1f.' I do not h.ave the -
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am sgbject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on o_f a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become 11_1va11d if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

2 .
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her frorp doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Eignature l

Eate I 05-04-2024

Eapacity I Agent for applicant
applicant’s solicitor or other

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2™ !
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Eignature l
Py

Eapacity / Agent for applicant

pondence associated with

and postal address for corres

Contact name (where not previously given)
14)

this application (please read guidance note
AC Consultancy - Tony Close

5 Manor Farm Meadow

East Leake

LE12 6LL

Post town / Loughborough

Telephone number (if any)
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e

-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

consumption of these off-supplies,

be and its proximity to the premises.
2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

65






concerning the supply of alcohol at

Convenlence Store — LaN.DoN S?ogcss
108 London Road
Leicester
' LE2 0QS

[name and address ofpre’iﬁi.s‘és to which ébp[i_ci’étioizfrelafe’s]
I also confirm that | am entitled to work in the United Kingdom and an

Lntend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence, details of whlch‘ I set out
below.

[insert personal lic

~ Personal l







APPENDIX B

From: ClIr Patrick Kitterick <Patrick.Kitterick@eicester.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 7:05 PM

To: Lynsay Coupe <Lynsay.Coupe@Ieicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Licensing weekly reports

| would like to object to the licence application for 108 London Road in the grounds of Public
Nuisance and Prevention of Crime & Disroder.

| am happy to withdraw this objection if the applicant adopts the condition about not selling
high ABV ciders and lagers as has been adopted by other off-licence premises in the area.

Specifically, this condition would help prevent street drinkers purchasing alcohol from this
premises and causing anti-social behaviour in its vicinity.

Kind regards,

Patrick Kitterick

69



London Stores, 108 London Road, Leicester LE2 0QS

On Wednesday April 17 together with my client we had an
appointment with Paul Hardwick (police officer) and Elizabeth
Arculus (enforcement officer) at the premises in order to discuss
the new application.

In view of the concern shown by the email sent to your office from
a Councillor, we had to talk about the range of beers, lagers and
ciders to be stocked.

Both Officers were of the opinion that it was not necessary to
propose maximum abv limits as conditions. There was no
evidence of problems in this area of London Road

My client stated that it was not his intention to attract “street
drinkers” and relied on his previous experience to act accordingly.

We rely on the reports from both Officers to confirm the reluctance
to be bound to any restrictive conditions

Yours faithfully

Tony Close — AC Consultancy
Agent for applicant

70



APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

A 10 camera multiplex CCTV system will be in operation with visible monitor and due
warning signs displayed to the public of it's use within the premises. One interior camera
is positioned to focus on the entrance and exit doorways to help with the prevention and
detection of crime and help with the protection of customers' and staff safety.

Recording data will be timed, dated and have a minimum 31 days records. The Police and
Local Authority Officers may have access to the system at any reasonable time and
downloadable recordings on request.

A refusal register is to be kept to record any incidents.

A waste bin is provided.

The front pavement is swept daily or more frequently if littered.

Notices displayed requesting customers to leave the premises as quietly as possible.

A maximum of 3 unaccompanied children are allowed in the shop at any one time.
Challenge 25 and "Pass" approved Notices displayed requesting valid proof of age
for any age restricted products. "No I.D - No Sale".

All staff are trained to serve alcohol and age sensitive products under the guidance of
the DPS.

/1






	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	minutes 27022024_Licensing Hearings Sub-Committee

	5 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR ONE STOP, 19 ANSTEY LANE, LEICESTER, LE4 0FF
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C

	6 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE FOR LONDON STORES, 108 LONDON ROAD, LEICESTER, LE2 0QS
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C


